




SOPHIA D. MONCRIEFFE - JORDAN


Certified Nursing Practitioner


PROFILE

Certified Nurse Practitioner focused on providing quality care and maintaining direct lines of communication with patients and the health-care team, Excellent interpersonal skills. More than 16 years in nursing and healthcare. Seeking a position in a facility that diagnosis and manages both common and complex medical conditions in adults and geriatric patients.

CONTACT

 (216) 526-6026

 coyajamm@yahoo.com

 23511 Chagrin Blvd.
Beachwood, Oh 44122

EXPERIENCE

WOUND CARE NURSE

Select Specialty Medical Hospital | March 2021 - Current

- Supervised and educate the healthcare personnel regarding the management of wounds.
- Developing treatment plans according to current wound care protocols, explaining dressing rationale, instituting preventative measures and monitoring results and care delivered.
- Alerting the wound care physician on the status of wound patients, while performing daily rounds,
- Demonstrate dressing techniques and patients /family and staff, giving hands on instruction regarding wound care.

CHARGE NURSE

Fresenius Care | February 2020 - March 2021

- Educate patients on nature and application methods of all prescribed medications.
- Ensured compliance with proper safety, sterile, and protective equipment procedures.
- Provided patient assessment pre and post dialysis treatment, significantly reducing harm, underreported incidents and patient complaint, while improving patient related outcome.

CHARGE NURSE

American Renal Associates | March 2014 - December 2019

- Deliver exceptional standard of care to patients on dialysis, including administering dialysis and pharmacological treatments.
- Delivered emergency medical intervention as needed, including use of CPR for a coding patient.
- Initiated and led project to reduce catheter associated infection rate from 3% to 0% for 18 consecutive months and delivered catheter care education to significantly improve patient outcome.
- Provided patient assessment pre and post dialysis treatment, significantly reducing harm, underreported incidents and patient complaint, while improving patient related outcome.

CLINICAL COORDINATOR

DaVita Dialysis | March 2013 - February 2014

- Successfully managed a dialysis clinic following state and national regulatory agencies policies and procedures.
- Led a dynamic group of five patient care technicians while being in charge of the health outcome of all patients.
- Assured the proper documentation of health records for an effective continuation of care.
- Implemented an effective communication channel between prescriber, the care team and patients by developing a patient-centered long and short-term care plan, limiting waste and reducing cost.
- Significantly reduced the number of patients with fluid overload prior to each dialysis treatment by enforcing a systematic patient counseling, education on fluid management and encouraging adherence to renal diet.

LEAD PARTNER

Bon Secours Health System | May 2010 - January 2013

- Operating as senior nurse on a primary health care team, I accurately recorded and reported test results per established procedures.
- I also conducted screening and diagnostic treatment in addition to rehabilitative and supportive services.
- Implemented a new floor assignment based on evaluation and staffing requirement, improving team efficiency and efficacy, minimizing functional cost.
- Designed a new work flow scheme, delivering high-quality and compassionate treatment to indigent and low-income patients in the community, increasing the number of patients coming to the clinic with their health concern.
- Developed and maintained quality care systems and standards, including creating clinical protocols/ guidelines for clinic recertification as a Medicare provider.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Walden University School of Nursing, Minneapolis,
Minnesota

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

The University of Regis School of Nursing, Denver,
Colorado

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Certified Nurse Practitioner A-GNP-C (Ohio,
Maryland) Registered Nurse (Ohio, Maryland) Basic
Life Support